ISLE OF WIGHT OBSERVER Saturday 9" July 1910.
FASHIONABLE WEDDING

At St. Peter’s Church, Eaton Square, on Wednesday the marriage took place, very quietly, of
Lieut.-Colonel E. W. Cradock, D.L., J.P. of the Lawn, Ryde, and Knighton Hall, Leicestershire, and
Lucy, daughter of the late General Sir Samuel Browne, V.C., G.C.B., K.C.S.1., and of Mrs. Browne,
of the Wood, Ryde. The service was fully choral, the Rev. H. Mackean, percenter of St. Peter’s
officiating. The Chancel was beautifully decorated with flowers. The Bride, who was given away
by her brother, wore her travelling dress of grey embroidered chiffon, over cyclamen pinky-mauve
silk, with a hat to match as to colour, trimmed with ostrich plumes shaded from grey to mauve. She
carried a beautiful shower bouquet composed of orchids and lily of the valley.

She was attended by her sisters, Miss Browne and Miss V. Browne as bridesmaids, who
carried bouquets composed of rose pink carnations tied with ribbons of pale green.

Captain Adderley Cradock, 2" Life Guards, attended his father as best man.

At the entrance of the Bride the hymn “Lead us, Heavenly Father,” was sung, and after the
address the hymn “Perfect Love.” After the Benediction the clergy followed by the bride and
bridegroom proceeded to the vestry, and while the register was being signed the choir gave a most
beautiful rendering of the anthem “O for the wings of a dove” (Mendelssohn). As the bridal party
left the Church the organist played Mendelssohn’s Wedding March.

The bouquets were supplied by Mr. E. C. Goble, Ryde.




